ACTION LOG
WARD Ward Community Meeting:
DATE 22nd May 2024
TIME 2pm
VENUE Goodwood Bowls and Social Club.
Goodwood Road, Leicester.



Who

Present

Cllr Osman - Chair

Cllr Aldred

Housing - Peter Ababio

Highways and Traffic – Rupert Bedder

Leicestershire Police - Inspector Charles Edward

WCEO Angela Martin

Apologies

Item | Action to note

City Warden – Nicole Powell/ Called away from the meeting.

	A control to moto	
1.	Introductions & Apologies, Declarations	
■ Th	ne Chair, Cllr Osman opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.	
■ No	declarations were noted.	
Point	s Raised / Motions Requested –	
■ R	esidents requested no meeting in the afternoons. It was felt to be discriminatory	
to	ward working people, as they were unable to attend.	
• W	ard Councillors to timetable ward meetings, for the remainder of the year in	
ac	Ivance and publicise locally.	
<u>Motio</u>	n Requested:	
■ <u>R</u> e	equest to City Mayor to Attend a Thurncourt Ward Meeting.	
■ Co	ouncillors to make a formal request to the city mayor, on behalf of Thurncourt	
re	sidents.	
■ <u>D</u> e	emocratic meeting – confirmation of legal position of the function / purpose of the	
<u>m</u>	eeting minutes / action Log.	

Councillors Feedback The meeting noted updates from Councillors. Cllr Aldred – Traffic calming work on Dudley Ave, and installation of missing bollard – completed. Continuation of ongoing case work. Coordination of patch-walks to highlight and address issues within the ward. Cllr Osman – Reinstation of additional bus service to be installed – continues to be explored. Ongoing patch walks with LCC housing. Joint work with Cllr Aldred on postal address for the Thurnby lodge football Club. Update on the Boys Club to be presented at the next meeting (17/09/2024).

3.	Local Plan – Inspectorate Report Update.	
•	The meeting noted a request to the LCC Planning Team, on the responses and	
	progress from the inspectorate.	

4. Highways update

The meeting noted an update from Highways -

- Issues Raised.
- Traffic Calming Station Lane.
- Thurnby Mead School ASB parking.
- Cllr Aldred to discuss issues re Uppingham Road, to Humberstone Road, A47, left side.
- Issues with re parking restrictions near schools on Spencefield Lane, and St Pauls advised to addressed at Evington ward meeting.
- Planning application submitted re car park on Willowbrook Park Cllr Aldred to confirm
- Deep hole in the road on Stornaway Road.

5. City Warden update

The meeting noted actions for the City Warden

Bretnel Gardens - Off License and General Store -

- Litter Green Street, to the front of the shops.
- Rodents clearly viable inside the waste bins.
- Removal of these bins requested.
- Notices requested for Fly tipping, mattress blocking footpath.

6. Housing update

The meeting noted an update from Housing -

- Meeting highlighted, and questioned housing policy on vulnerable older people, being housed with young substance misusing adults. In particular, on Stornaway Road.
- Locality Policy has been implemented in Thurncourt war for residents with complex issues.

7. Local Policing

The meeting noted and update from the new LPU inspector.

- Inspector Charles Edward introduced himself to the meeting.
- Introduction to the policing team
- An overview of policing matters in the ward.
- Reassurance on sensitive matters within the ward.

8. Ward Community Budget

The meeting noted a Ward Funding update.

Opening balance: £18,000

Number of applications supported: X 1

■ Balance remaining: £16,500.

9. **AOB**

The meeting noted -

- Query re the 'Loaded Gun' Takeaway received planning permission.
- Congratulations to Cllr Aldred, on her role as Deputy Lord Mayor.
- Microphone to made available at ward meetings.